Esther Iyanuoluwa Ezekiel

Content Creator/Community Manager

Block 6, estate 13 Chalet, Redemption camp, Mowe, Ogun State, Nigeria. iyanuoluwaesther36@gmail.com 08165959060, 08118519785

SKILLS

- Classroom management
- Excellent Communication skills
- Student-centered learning
- Student records management
- Creative writing & Editing

Strategic problem solver &

Deadline oriented

- Class Operational management
- Marketing communications expertise

Offering 2-year background, generating content and working in a team of over 3 writers. Strong image editing, writing, and communication skills. Expertise in managing content.

Compassionate, creative and effective Teacher with valuable experience in classroom administration, professional development and project planning. Equipped with an extensive background in versatile education environments.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Likeminds Innovative Team (LIT)- Content creator/Community manager JAN 26 2022 – PRESENT

- Gave updates about the team activities.
- Interacted with clients, both online and offline
- Created engaging posts on the team's social media platforms
- Utilized exceptional writing, editing and proofreading skills to produce engaging and error-free content.
- Repurposed and optimised existing content for use in different mediums.

Godly Home Ministry (GHM)- President/Community manager

MAY 27 2019 - PRESENT

- Organized and Oversaw all the ministry's activities on social media
- Kept the ministry's social media platforms active by posting different quality content.
- Organized virtual lectures and seminars for online members.

Rock liberty school, Isewo, Abeokuta, Ogun State – Class teacher/Account officer 2020 – 2021

- Managed all activities in the classroom
- Coordinated students for sports activities
- Kept the account of fees paid to the school and issued receipts.
- Managed the school's social media platforms.

Government Day Secondary School (GDSS) Birchi, Katsina State)- Subject Teacher

2018 - 2019

- Organized and oversaw all the ministry's activities on social media
- Kept the ministry's social media platforms active by posting different quality content.
- Organizes virtual lectures and seminars for online members

Holy Cross Academy, Ijebu Ode, Ogun State – Subject Teacher 2017 – 2018

- Prepared lesson notes on civic education for all three arms in JSS 3 and SSS 1.
- Delivered prepared lessons in the classroom.
- Worked as a member of the inspection committee to ensure proper hygiene among the students and cleanliness of the school surroundings.

EDUCATION

Tai Solarin University of Education, Ijebu Ode, Ogun State, (B.A.Ed) 2018

The Merciful Comprehensive College, Obada town, Ogun state Junior Secondary School Certificate Examination (JSSCE) 2010

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION AND OTHER AWARDS

Disciples Film and Media Institute (DFMI)- Set designing 2020

Whitefield Foundation – Entrepreneurship and employability training 2022

Google Analytics Academy – Google Analytics for beginners 2021

Jobberman- Young Africa Work – Soft skills training 2021

Nigerian institute of management (NIM) – Proficiency certificate in management 2019